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Freedom of Information Act request

AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org> Tue, Aug 2, 2022 at 5:06 PM
To: FOIA-Central <foia-central@hg.doe.gov>
Cc: Michael Ding <michael.ding@aflegal.org>

Good evening,

Would you please provide us with an update on the status of this request? What is the Department's tracking code for this request?

Thank you,

Michael Ding
America First Legal Foundation

On Fri, Jun 10, 2022 at 11:04 AM FOIA-Central <foia-central@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

You are welcome. The analyst assigned to work the request will provide that once it is logged into tracking system.

From: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 10:12 AM

To: FOIA-Central <foia-central@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Freedom of Information Act request

Thanks, Chris!

May | please have a tracking number for this request?

On Fri, Jun 10, 2022 at 10:10 AM FOIA-Central <foia-central@hqg.doe.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

Your request has been received.
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vir

Chris Morris
FOIA Officer

Department of Energy

From: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 9:52 AM

To: FOIA-Central <foia-central@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Freedom of Information Act request

Good morning,

Please find attached a new FOIA request.

Please provide written acknowledgement of receipt.
Thank you,

America First Legal Foundation

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.




